

# **IPHC BOARD MINUTES**

December 21, 2022

## **I. Call to order**

Lonnie McLain called the meeting to order at 8:00PM on December 21, 2022 via Zoom conference call.

## **II. Roll call**

The following persons were present on the call: Lonnie McLain, Cindy Westphal, Justin Britton, Carrie Gulling, Jerry Cable, Lynze Moon, and guests Lindsay McLain and Steve Gulling.

## **III. Secretary Report**

- Minutes from the November 28, 2022 meeting were reviewed. Carrie moved and Jerry seconded to approve the minutes. Motion carried.

## **IV. Treasurer's Report**

- Carrie presented the balances from each of the bank accounts. The Treasurer's Report was approved. Jerry moved and Cindy seconded to approve the Treasurer's report. Motion carried.

## **V. New Business**

- **2023 Show Season**
  - **April show, split combined POR partnering with Missouri**
    - 2 requirements, that we add in the Amateur W-T SPB classes and All Breed Western Pleasure and W-T trail.
    - After some discussion, Carrie moved and Lynze seconded to partner with Missouri and use their POR. Motion carried. Lindsay will check with Missouri to see what we need to do to change the show application and let APHA know that we will be using Missouri's POR.
- **September Show – APHA doing away with the Championship classes**
  - Lonnie suggested that we offer special classes at our September show to take the place of these Championship classes. He will contact the other 3 clubs to see if they would be interested in offering special classes to draw participation.
- **Showbill**
  - Talked about and agreed to add the 6 main classes for Amateur W-T SPB classes. Discussed possibly adding some all breed classes. If anybody has any suggestions, please let Lonnie know.
- **Chrome Cash**

- Lindsay sent an email to Matt Arias of APHA asking how the Chrome Cash program works. After seeing their rules and eligibility requirements, it does not seem to be a fit for us.
- **Class Fees**
  - Lonnie and Lindsay worked on adjusting the fee schedule for 2023. Lynze moved that we charge \$10/class/judge until they hit the all day fee, which is \$40/judge. This will be a horse/rider combination. Carrie seconded. Motion carried.
- **Show Managers**
  - Lonnie will manage April and Memorial Day. Lynze will help Lonnie with both of these shows. Jerry will manage the September show.
- **Animal Rights Activists**
  - Steven Gulling went to an Iowa QH board meeting on 12/20/22. A talk was given by Annette Sweeney, who is a senator trying to push through a bill to stop animal rights activists. Is the club interested in having her speak? Steve, Lonnie and Jerry will work to set up a call with her and get her thoughts, find out what we can and cannot promote, etc.

## **VI. Old Business**

Carrie moved to adjourn the meeting and Jerry seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 9:16PM.

Respectfully submitted,

Cindy Westphal,  
Secretary IPHC